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Noeleen Keavey 
* ,  . -,, , . -,, - , , ,  . .  - 
From: alcedonua [alcedonua@eircom.net] 

Sent: 

To : Noeleen Keavey 

Subject: Re: WO232-01 Running Order for Poolbeg Oral Hearing 

09 April 2008 11 5 1  

Dear Noeleen, 

Many thanks for that, I have also received the hard copy. As I told you we are arranging for experts to come from overseas and 
have had to set dates for them so will have to request the Chairman to accommodate them when they come. This can, of course, 
be sorted out on Monday. 

Yours sincerely 

Maurice Bryan 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

09/04/2008 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:00:13:56

http://www.messagelabs.com/email

